
 

 

ADDENDUM No. 6 

Date: February 6, 2026 Project No: M20051 

Project Name: Request for Proposal: Town of Shelburne, Well 1 Upgrades 

To: All Bidders 

This Addendum consists of 8 pages total. 

 
Please make the following changes / additions to the Request for Proposal Document. Bidders are 
responsible to ensure that all addenda have been received. Bidders shall be required to acknowledge 
addenda in the space provided in Section B of the Form of Proposal. 
 
This addendum will form part of the terms, conditions and specifications outlined in the above noted 
Request for Proposal Contract Document. All other components of the Bid documents shall remain 
unchanged. 
 

***REMINDER: BIDDERS MUST IDENTIFY THIS ADDENDA IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN SECTION B OF THE 
FORM OF PROPOSAL*** 

 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

 

1. Bidders shall REMOVE & REPLACE page 28 and page 32 of the Schedule of Unit Prices, attached 

(2 pages). 

 

2. Bidders shall ignore Detail 2 on Drawing C5.1 and refer to the Detail 5 on Drawing E1.1 for the 

bollard detail. Detail 2 on Drawing C5.1 will be removed in the IFC drawing set. 

 

3. Bidders shall ADD the following Sketches: (2 pages) 

• SK.1: PROPSED SITE PLAN 

• SK.2: PROPOSED GRADING PLAN 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES  

 

Question 1: Are Items D5 through D10 on the schedule of unit prices to be supply & install? Or supply 

only? 

 

Response 1: Items D5 through D10 are to be Supply & Install. Please refer to revised attached Schedule 

of Unit Prices. 
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Question 2: Would the Owner consider allowing the inclusion of highly comparable ongoing projects, 

in addition to completed ones, to complete the list of reference projects? 

 

Response 2: Yes, a project list with comparable ongoing projects and completed project is acceptable. 

 

Question 3: Given the limited space provided for project descriptions, would the Owner accept a short 

appendix with brief project descriptions for clarity? 

 

Response 3: Yes, an additional appendix is acceptable. 

 

Question 4: The suppliers are asking for the Make, Model, pressure and temperature, actuator, if its 

electric, fail open or close for the motorized butterfly valve. 

 

Response 4: Please refer to section 15400 – Process Piping & Control Devices, subsection 2.3.6 

(Automatic Motorized Plug Valve). 

 

Question 5: Drawing E1.2 shows connection to the existing bell pedestal, however, Drawing C2.2 

shows it being relocated outside of the fence. Please confirm if this pedestal is being 

relocated or not. 

 

Response 5: The existing Bell pedestal will remain in the existing location and will not be relocated. 

Please see SK.1 and SK.2, attached, with instructions to move the fence to keep the 

existing Bell pedestal outside of the fence limits. 

 

Question 6: Please refer to Specification 16012, Item 3.3 – Please confirm that a GPR study and ground 

grid system testing indicated in this item is NOT required since this is an existing site with 

an existing grounding system? 

 

Response 6: GPR and ground grid testing are not required. 

 

Question 7: Please refer to Specification 16400, Item 2.9.2 – This item states that panels shall be series 

rated for 22kAIC between main breaker and feeder breakers, however on DWG E2.2, the 

provided panel schedule for panel LP-A indicates that the main device shall be main lugs 

only. Please confirm if this panel is to be 22kAIC rated, despite being fed from a 30kVA 

transformer, or if this panel can be provided as 10kAIC since item 2.3 states that bus and 

feeder breakers shall be rated for 10,000A interrupting capacity? 

 

Response 7: 10KAIC is acceptable. 
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Question 8: There is no clear indication on the provided drawings or specification package as to the 

enclosure rating required for panelboard LP-A. Item 2.1 of section 16400 states that NEMA 

12 rated enclosures shall be provided for dry, indoor locations and that for below grade, 

damp, or outdoor locations NEMA 4X rated enclosures shall be provided. Please confirm if 

this panelboard is to be provided in a NEMA 12 rated enclosure or a NEMA 4X rated 

enclosure? 

 

Response 8: Panelboard is to be provided in a NEMA 4X rated enclosure. 

 

Question 9: Please refer to Specification 16482, Item 2.1.7 – EATON is NOT listed as an approved 

manufacturer of soft starters. Please confirm that EATON can be included in this 

specification section as an approved equivalent manufacturer for soft starters? 

 

Response 9: Soft starters not being used. This was changed to a VFD and VFD is to be Allen Bradley. 

Please refer to Addendum No. 5 updates. 

 

Question 10: Specification 16627, Item 2.2.1 – This item indicates that the ATS can be provided as either 

contactor type of breaker type, however, DWG E2.2 indicates a contactor type ATS. Please 

confirm if the integrated ATS into the proposed new MCC needs to be contactor type or if 

breaker type can be provided? 

 

Response 10: Either is acceptable. 

 

Question 11: Refer to DWG E2.3, Detail 4 – In this schematic, a ‘thermistor trip card’ is shown. Please 

confirm that this is a thermal protection relay that will be free-issued to the MCC vendor 

and factory installed by the MCC vendor? 

 

Response 11: Thermistor trip card not required. Please refer to Addendum No. 5 updates. 

 

Question 12: Is a ground grid study and ground testing required? 

 

Response 12: No. 

 

Question 13: As per Addendum No. 5 issued on January 23, 2026, there has been a new Motor Control 

Center specification section issued, and EATON has been removed from the specifications 

as an approved manufacturer of motor control centers. Please confirm that EATON can be 

added back to the specifications as an approved manufacturer for motor control centers?   

 

Response 13: Our design was based on an Allen Bradley MCC layout. We have confirmation from Allen 

Bradley on the size and footprint of the MCC required. If Eaton can confirm their MCC will 

fit within the allocated space per the drawings then we will accept an Eaton MCC. 
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Question 14: EATON can provide the MCC with integrated ATS on this project within the indicated 

footprint on DWG E2.2, providing an MCC with total dimensions of 88”W x 20”D x 90”H. 

Please confirm EATON can be added back to the specifications as an approved 

manufacturer of the MCC for this project based on the merit that EATON can provide an 

MCC as specified within the indicated footprint? 

 

Response 14: Yes. 

 

Question 15: Please confirm that EATON is an acceptable manufacturer of VFDs? 

 

Response 15: Yes. 

 

Question 16: Please confirm that an EATON PXE2 power quality digital meter is acceptable for the 

customer digital metering unit? 

 

Response 16: Yes. 

 

 

I have read the foregoing Addendum and have considered it in my Proposal. 

 

 Bidder’s Name 

 Signature 

 Date 
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S. Burnett & Associates Limited Project No. M20051

Page No. 28

Contractor: Addendum No. 6

Address:

Contract Title: Town of Shelburne, Well 1 Upgrades

B1 Grubbing, Stockpiling and Disposal Off-Site 1.00 LS

B2 Watermain Upgrades:

a) Removal of Existing Contact Tanks and Associated 
Components (Excavation, Disposal, Dewatering, 
etc.)

1.00 LS

b) Capping of Existing Watermain 2.00 LS

c) Supply & Installation of 60 m of New 450 mm Dia. 
PVC Watermain Contact Piping (Including all 
Fittings)

60.00 m(l)

c) Supply & Installation of 60 m of New 450 mm Dia. 
PVC Watermain Contact Piping (Including all 
Fittings)

60.00 m(l)

d) Supply & Installation of 11.5 m of New 150 mm 
Dia. PVC Watermain (Including all Fittings)

11.50 m(l)

e) Connection of Watermain to Distribution System 
and Pumphouse

1.00 LS

f) Supply & Connection of New Water Service from 
New Watermain into Building (c/w Mainstop, 
Curbstop & Valve Box)

1.00 LS

g) Pressure Testing, Swabbing, Disinfection, 
Flushing & Bacteriological Sampling

1.00 LS

h) Restoration of Existing Driveway (Including: 
Removal and Reinstatement of all Granular B & A)

1.00 LS

i) Supply & Installation of Rigid Box Insulation
(0.6m x 2.4m x 50mm Thick Rigid Sheets)

20.00 sq.m

B3 Structural / Site Work:

a) Construction of Interior Masonry Block Wall for the 
Chemical Room (Includes Connections to Existing 
Wall/Roof and Painting)

1.00 LS

b) Removal of Existing Containment Curb and 
Reinstating Floor

1.00 LS

c) Supply & Installation of New 1.8m High Chain Link 
Fence and Removal of Existing Fence Section

1.00 LS

d) Supply & Installation of Concrete Pad for Generator 1.00 LS

e) Supply & Installation of Bollards 7.00 Ea.

f) Supply & Installation of Chemical Room Door 
Assembly

1.00 LS

g) Supply & Installation of Main Room Exterior Door 
Assembly

1.00 LS

SUBTOTAL:

SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES

SCHEDULE B - Pumphouse Work

ITEM 
NO.

DESCRIPTION CONTRACT 
QUANTITY

UNIT UNIT PRICE CONTRACT            
TOTAL
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S. Burnett & Associates Limited Project No. M20051

Page No. 32

Contractor: Addendum No. 5 / No. 6

Address:

Contract Title: Town of Shelburne, Well 1 Upgrades

D1 Supply and Installation of 150 mm dia. Watermain 
Shutoff Valve

2.00 Ea.

D2 Supply, Place & Compact Granular including 
Excavation & Disposal of Existing Material:

a) Granular A 50.00 cu.m.

b) Granular B 50.00 cu.m.

c) 19mm Clear Stone 25.00 cu.m.

d) Rip-Rap 25.00 cu.m.

e) Pre-mixed Concrete  (25 MPA) 10.00 cu.m.

D3 Labour Rates for Additional Work:

(The rate shall include payroll burden, overhead & 
profit)

a) Project Manager 20.00 hrs

b) Site Supervisor / Foreman 20.00 hrs

c) Electrician 20.00 hrs

d) PLC Programmer 20.00 hrs

e) SCADA System Programmer 20.00 hrs

f) Plumber / Pipe Fitter 20.00 hrs

g) Ventilation System Installer 20.00 hrs

h) General Labourer 20.00 hrs

i) Operator 20.00 hrs

D4 Supply & Install Additional Replacement Valves 
and Components within Pumphouse:

a) 100 mm Gate Valve 2.00 Ea.

b) 150 mm Gate Valve 2.00 Ea.

c) 200 mm Gate Valve 2.00 Ea.

D5 Supply & Installation of Ductile Iron Pipe (100 
mm dia.)

5.00 m(l)

D6 Supply & Installation of Ductile Iron Elbow (100 
mm dia.)

4.00 Ea.

D7 Supply & Installation of Ductile Iron Elbow (200 
mm dia.)

1.00 Ea.

D8 Supply & Installation of Ductile Iron Tee 
(100x100x150 mm)

1.00 Ea.

D9 Supply & Installation of Ductile Iron Reducer 
(200mm to 100mm dia.)

1.00 Ea.

D10 Supply & Installation of Pipe Supports 5.00 Ea.

SUBTOTAL:

SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICES

SCHEDULE D - Contingencies

ITEM 
NO.

DESCRIPTION CONTRACT 
QUANTITY

UNIT UNIT PRICE CONTRACT            
TOTAL
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DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWN BY:

SCALE: PROJECT No.:

DRAWING No.:DATE:WWW.SBAENGINEERING.COM
TEL (519) 941-2949
FAX (519) 941-2036
INFO@SBAENGINEERING.COM
210 BROADWAY,
UNIT 203 ORANGEVILLE,
ON L9W 5G4

SK.1
M20051

05-FEB-2026

N.T.S.

S.M.

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

TOWN OF SHELBURNE
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